

EDUCATION

Payame Noor university

Bonab . 03/2014

Bachelor of Science:

Information Technology

CONTACT

PHONE: 00989147684566

WEBSITE:

http://bashirpour.ir/

EMAIL:

Bashirpour4@gmail.com

MAHDI BASHIRPOUR

PHP Developer

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an experienced software engineer & developer with 8 years of IT experience with an emphasis in current **PHP frameworks**.

I also have excellent experiences with **all the Frontend languages** and I'm fluent in the **React Native Framework**.

I have an Extensive experience working with senior management to solve complex business problems through implementation of new technologies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Melkana - Full Stack Developer

Tehran 01/2018 - Current

- Backend & Frontend programming of the https://www.melkana.com/
- Design and programming of the "Malkana" app with React Native

Bertina - PHP Developer

Tehran, Tehran Province . 01/2018 - Current

Anare - Laravel Developer

Qom 05/2017 - 01/2018

Working on MegaMall project with laravel framework

Freelancer - Wordpress Developer

Tehran 05/2013 – Current WordPress Theme & Plugin Development

Sarve - Manager & Senior Programmer

Bonab 03/2014 - 03/2016

SKILLS

- PHP
- Laravel Frameworks
- Sql and nosql databases such as MySQL
- HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and Bootstrap 4
- React Native Frameworks
- Git Version Control
- WordPress Theme & Plugin Development